From: Miller, Scott

To: Wayne Reiber
Cc: Kestle, Rusty; Hutton, Richard H; John Mousa Kelsey Helton (Kelsey.Helton@dep.state.fl.usy Carrie McCoy

(McCoyCE2@bv.com) Manu Sharma; Mark Taylor (Mark.Taylor@WestonSolutions.com) James Erickson

(Jim.Erickson@tetratech.com); Gregory Council (Greg.Council@tetratech.com) Brourman, Mitch (Pittsburgh)
NA; John Herbert; Gus Olmos Robin Hallbourg; Cline Patricia

Subject: Workplan Submittal Requirement Pursuant to Cabot Carbon Consent Decree
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 7:56:04 AM
Attachments: Cabot workplan submittal requirement.docx

cabot cd.pdf

Good morning, Wayne,

| hope that you are doing well. Attached is a letter requiring a workplan submittal for remediation
of contaminated groundwater water in the Hawthorn at the Cabot Carbon/Koppers Site in
Gainesville, Florida.

In addition, there is an electronic copy of the consent decree between Cabot Carbon and the United
States. If you have questions related to this submittal requirement, feel free to reply email or give
me a call.

Thank you,

Scott Miller

Remedial Project Manager

Superfund Restoration & Sustainability Section
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW

Atlanta, GA 30303

(404) 562-9120

fax: (404) 562-8896
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